CH-81 1774
Mt. Tirzah, site (Burrough Hall)
Thompkinsville

Mt. Tirzah began as a one-story, gambrel-roofed frame house with
massive external chimneys and a detached kitchen. The east chimneys of this
first stage were connected by a two-story brick chimney pent with a large arched
doorway at the ground level and small closet windows above. The west chimney
measured nineteen feet across at the base and had brick-tiled weatherings
repeating the profile of the gambrel roof. Before 1830, that area between the
kitchen and main house was filled in with a random assortment of one- and two-
story frame additions. The first floor of the main block consisted of four rooms
and a short rear hall, centrally positioned. A closed-string stair stood in the
northwest corner of the northeast room and had doors opening into both that
room and the hall. The largest of the four rooms was in the southwest part of the
frieze with reeded panels and a fluted shelf above. Flanking this was a narrow
cupboard built into the chimney base. A brick bearing the date 1774, pressed
into its surface prior to its being baked, was found in a cellar wall. Land records
and family documents substantiated this as being the original erection date of
the house.

Mt. Tirzah was built by Col. Thomas Harris, 1ll. Among the children of
Thomas Harris were: Gwinn, who in 1780 was President of the Executive
Council of Maryland; Dr. Morgan Harris, builder of nearby Waveriey (CH-30),

who married Anne Morson, daughter of the Governor of the Island of Antigua in



CH-91

the West Indies; Thomas, IV, author of an important legal work known as “Harris
and McHenry,” and Joseph, a prominent political figure in Southern Maryland

during the early 19th century. Mt. Tirzah was destroyed by fire in 1969.
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